College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent
From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent
Date: March 9, 2012

Subject: CSHS Weight Equipment

Agenda Item: J-6

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 5

BACKGROUND

As part of the 2009 Bond Program, weight equipment is identified as a need at College Station
High School. The Director of Purchasing, CSHS Principal and CSHS Athletic Coordinator
cooperated to identify the best value for the district. Conner Athletic Products, Inc. is an
approved vendor of the Texas Local Government Statewide Purchasing Cooperative. This
purchase is according to Buy Board Contract #336-10 and is part of the Guaranteed Maximum
Price (GMP) for College Station High School.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station ISD Board of Trustees approve the purchase of
weight equipment for College Station High School from Conner Athletic Products, Inc. for
$165,892.00 from the 2009 bond funds.
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